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‘ 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne. 3000.

Tel:-

From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2007 14:44
To: Iddles, Ronald

Ce: Black-O

Subject: ORMAN 8A

Ron and Black
for your information:

| have been served with an 8A by Galbally Rolfe on behalf of Faruk ORMAN re the murder of PEIRCE.
(Committal Mention is on 1 Oct, Committal likely Feb 08)

The OPP has advised that we should be handing over (subject to Pll claims on police methodology
etc) all IR's, statements and other relevant materials relating to the investigation of the
GIBBONS/NEASEY/CEKOVIC group of suspects.

Naturally this would 1) put_at risk and 2) provide the defence with an alternative
theory to put to the jury.

Do you have a view on this before we start collating the material?

Boris Buick
Detective Sergeant 27498

Purana Taskforce
Crime Department

Level 16 412 St Kilda Rd
Melbourne VIC 3004

Telephone: (03)-
Facsimile: (03

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee.

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, re-transmission, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone - =nd delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.



